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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc : 

1111111Patu1 ay, u .ust 07 
COL 3/2 Infantry Brigade CDR 

1 07, 2004 1:25 AM 
LTC 2/3 Infantry Battalion CDR; 

LTC 1/23 Infantry Battalion C 
LTC 5/20 

LTC 3/2 In antry Brigade XO; 
Infant Battalion 

CSM 2/3 Infantry Battalion 
CSM 1/23 Infantry 

LTC 3/2 Infantry Brigade 

Subject: 	 FW: INITIAL 0093-04-CID389-80674 (CW4111. 04 (e ) 
Need to remind all leaders and soldiers that there is no room for mistreatment at any point. We have had several 
allegations by detainees that, once inside the Stryker, they have been mistreated. Need to make sure that this is not true. 

CW3 CID SA, Forensic Science Officer (06) 
07, 2004 11:23 AM 

E-mail)'; 	

C-I perations OfficerialliCOL Chief of 	• 	 CW3 MNC-I 22ND MP BN/FSO; 
CW5; 'IIQUSACI 	: 	-ZA (E-mail)'; 	 -N Provost Marshal; 
CPT (MNB-N) SJA;1111. CPT 3/2 Infantry Briga e G 	 CW2 

Cc: 
Subject: 

2D Status 
58-04-CID389-8066: 

1.11111111111.1, W(t) 
CW3, MP 	

( 
 

COMMANDING 
75TH MP DET (CID) 
MOSUL AIRFIELD 
APO AE 09334 

D N VT 302/1111///// 

	Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

MP BN/Crinninal n e 
/1.1111.I. 330 MP Detach Asst. Ops NCOIC• 	 COL 3/2 Infantry Brigade CDR 

RE: INITIAL 0093-04-CID389-80674 (CW4 	

U0)((6 

023079 

bol3q 

DOD-044802 

1 
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